





























Rules and Regulations Committee Report

Congress of Neurological Surgeons Annual Meeting
October 18-22, 2014
Boston, Massachusetts

Submitted by: Justin Smith, MD, PhD (Chair of Rules and Regulations Committee)

Over the past several months, the Rules and Regulations Committee has been working to refine
and revise the DSPN Rules and Regulations document in an effort to have them more in line
with the current functioning of the section. Some of the high-lights of these changes include:

-Updating the classes of membership in order to make them consistent with our parent
organizations (AANS/CNS).

-Multiple clarifications regarding the roles and compositions of Section Committees,
including the additional of the Payor Response Committee.

-Clarification that the Exhibits Chairperson is not a member of the Annual Mecting
Committee, since this otherwise could create conflicts with CME accreditation.

-Clarification of which members of the EC are the voting members (five officers, media
Chairperson, Exhibits Chairperson, Annual Meeting Chairperson, and the
Scientific Program Chairperson)

-Clarification of the roles of committee chairpersons and the mechanism of dismissal
from the position should duties not be fulfilled.

~-Formal recognition that the DSPN approach to disclosure and management of potential
conflicts of interest for the Executive Committec members will be in accordance
with the guidelines established by the CNS, one of our parent organizations and
the grantor of CME acereditation for our annual meeting.

It is anticipated that the revised Rules and Regulations will have been circulated to and voted
upon by the full Section EC prior to convening in Boston and that the revisions, if approved by
the EC, will be added to the agenda for the Executive Committee of the CNS to review in
Boston. These changes will also need to be approved by the Executive Committee of the AANS.
Changes approved by the DSPN EC, CNS EC, and the AANS EC will then be presented to the
Section membership through the Section Newsletter and will ultimately come into effect if
passed by a two-thirds majority at the Section meeting in March of 2015,




AANS/CNS Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and
Peripheral Nerves

Rules and Regulations
ARTICLE I Name

This section shall be named, known and styled as:

The Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves of the
American Association of Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of
Neurological Surgeons.

It is an affiliate Section of the parent organizations, the American Association of
Neurological Surgeons and Congress of Neurological Surgeons, and as such,
members are also bound by the Rules and Regulations of the parent organizations.

ARTICLE II Objectives & Functions
Section 2.01
The objectives of this Section shall be:

A.To foster the use of neurosurgical methods for the treatment of diseases
of the spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves.

B. To advance spinal neurosurgery and related sciences, to improve
patient care, to support meaningful basic and clinical research, to provide
leadership in undergraduate and graduate continuing education, and to
promote administrative facilities necessary to achieve these goals.

Section 2.02
The function of this Section shall be:

A. To provide a forum for education and research on basic form and function
of the spinal neural ¢lements and spine toward the improvement of spinal
neurosurgical procedures that alleviate human disease and suffering through
treatment of the spinal disorders. Within such consideration will be the
surgical procedures used in the treatment of congenital-developmental,
traumatic, neoplastic, degenerative, vascular, infectious-inflammatory, and
toxic metabolic diseases of the spinal neural elements, the spine and
peripheral nerves.

B. To cultivate and provide leadership in promoting excellence in the quality
of spinal and peripheral nerve neurosurgery.




C. To coordinate activities and programs relating to the spinal neural
elements, the spine and peripheral nerves for the parent organizations and
other societies, committees, and agencies.

D. To represent the parent organizations, at their discretion, at any
organizations or group on matters relating to the spinal neural elements, the
spine and peripheral nerves.

E. To advise the parent organizations of activities which relate to diseases
and surgery of the spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves by
other individuals, groups, and/or agencics.

ARTICLE III Membership
Section 3.01
There shall be seven classes of membership:

A. Active: Active members of the American Association of Neurological
Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons who have a special interest in
disorders of the spine and peripheral nerves.

B. Associate: Individuals who qualify as associate members of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

C. Honorary: The Executive Committee may grant honorary membership to
such qualified physicians or scientists who in their opinion, merit such
recognition. They shall not be required to pay dues and shall not have the
privilege of voting or holding office or serving on committees.

D. Corresponding: Corresponding members shall reside beyond the limits of
the United States of America and Canada, and they shall be chosen because of
their devotion and conitributions to spinal neurosurgery. They shall be required
to pay dues. They shall not have the privilege of voting and holding elective
office. However, they may serve as members of special committees. They
need not be corresponding members or the equivalent of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons or the Congress of Neurological
Surgeons.

E. Adjunct: Adjunct members shall be physicians or scientists of other
collateral or related fields who are active in the area of spinal disorders but are
not members of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons or
Congress of Neurological Surgeons. Each adjunct member must be sponsored
by two active members and must be approved by unanimous vote of the Joint
Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves Executive




Committee. They shall be required to pay dues. They shall not have the
privilege of voting or holding elective office.

F. Resident: Resident members of the American Association of Neurological
Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons who have a special interest in
disorders of the spine and peripheral nerves.

G. Senior: Senior membership may be granted to any Active member 60
years of age or older who applies to the Secretary in writing, or to any Active
member who retires from active practice. Senior members shall be exempt
from payment of annual dues. Senior members may be reinstated to Active
membership on request, subject to approval of the Executive Committee.

Section 3.02 Responsibilities and Privileges
Only active members shall vote and hold elective office.
Section 3.03 Disclaimer

No form of membership in this section should be interpreted as endorsing the
qualifications of the respective member to perform operations on human patients.
Members who use their membership in the Joint Section for advertising purposes
implying that they have special skills or training endorsed by the Joint Section
shall forfeit this membership.

Section 3.04 Applications for Membership

Applications for membership should be made in writing to the Secretary of the
Joint Section. Complete applications for each membership category shall be
reviewed by the Executive Committee. Applications for Active membership will
be presented to the membership for review in the section’s newsletter, mailings,
or other suitable electronic means. Ratification of Active membership applications
will occur at the first Joint Section Annual meeting 60 or more days thereafter.
The Executive Committee may confer all other membership status categories
without vote of the Active membership of the Joint Section at the Annual meeting.

Section 3.05 Dues and Assessments

Dues and assessments shall be heard and reviewed by the Executive Committee of
the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves.
Recommendations by the Executive Committee will be presented to the
membership in the Joint Section’s newsletter, mailings, or other suitable
clectronic means. Ratification of dues and assessments shall be determined by
majority vote of the Active membership at the first Joint Section Annual meeting
occurring 60 days or more thereafter.




Section 3.06 Termination of Membership:

A. Membership shall terminate if any member, (other than Honorary,
Corresponding, Adjunct or Senior) ceases to maintain membership in either
one or the other of the parent organizations (AANS or CNS).

B. Membership shall be terminated if dues or assessments be delinquent by
one or more years and no response is received within 30 days following a
reminder.

C. Membership shall terminate upon receipt by the Secretary of a letter of
resignation.

D. Honorary, Corresponding, Adjunct or Senior membership may be
terminated by a majority vote of the Joint Section Executive Committee,
without vote of the Active membership.

ARTICLE 1V Officers & Executive Committee
Section 4.01

Authority and overall governance of the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine
and Peripheral Nerves is vested jointly in the American Association of
Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons. Subject to
that authority and governance, management and administration of the Joint
Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves shall be vested in the
Executive Committee, who shall manage the affairs of the Section in
conformity with applicable law and with the Rules and Regulations of the
American Association of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of Neurological
Surgeons, including such other directives and policies as shall be jointly issued by
those organizations. Only active members who are active members of both the
American Association of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of Neurological
Surgeons shall be officers or members of the Executive Committee,

Section 4.02 Officers

The officers of this Section shall be the Chairperson, Chairperson-Elect,
Immediate Past-Chairperson, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 4.03 Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of the AANS/CNS Joint Section on Disorders of the
Spine and Peripheral Nerves (Joint Section) shall consist of voting and non-voting
members. The voting members of the Executive Committee shall include: the
Joint Section Chairperson, the Joint Section Chairperson-Elect, the Joint Section




Immediate-Past Chairperson, the Joint Section Treasurer, the Joint Section
Sccretary, the Joint Section threc Members at Large, the Annual Meeting
Committee Chairperson, the Scientific Program Committee Chairperson, the
Exhibit Committee Chairperson, the Future Sites Committec Chairperson, the
Education Committee Chairperson, the Rules and Regulations Committec
Chairperson, the Nominating Committee Chairperson, the Research and Awards
Committee Chairperson, the Publications Committee Chairperson, the
Membership Committee Chairperson, and the Newsletter Committee Chairperson.
The non-voting members of the Executive Committee shall include the
Chairpersons of Ad Hoc Committees.

Section 4.04 Tenure of Office

The Chairperson shall serve a term of one year, The Secretary and Treasurer shall
serve a term of three years and may not serve more than two consecutive terms.
The Members at Large of the Executive Committee shall assume a term of three
years and may not serve more than two consecutive terms. All officers and
members of the Executive Committee shall assume office immediately following
the Annual Joint Section Meeting.

Section 4.05 Duties:

A. Chairperson: The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Section.
The Chairperson shall appoint all committees not otherwise provided for, and
shall perform all such other duties as appertain to the office of Chairperson.
The Chairperson shall be an ex officio member of all committees with the
right to vote only in the case of a tie vote. The Chairperson shall supervise the
execution of all rules.

B. Chairperson-Elect: The Chairperson-Elect shall be a voting member of the
Executive Committee and shall assume the responsibility of the Chairperson
in the case of absence, death, resignation or inability to act of the Chairperson.

C. Secretary: The Secretary shall keep an accurate record of the proceedings
of meetings of the Section and the Executive Committee and shail conduct all
correspondence for the Executive Committee. The Secretary shall issue
printed or written notice of all meetings of the Section and The Executive
Committee, and shall perform such other duties pertaining to this office, as
may be required from time to time by the Executive Committee. The
Secretary, in conjunction with the AANS-CNS office, shall be responsible for
maintaining a current roster of the membership. It is the duty of the Secretary
to bring forth membership applications for review. The Secretary will
maintain a current complete copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Joint
Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves. The Secretary will
maintain an active roster of the make-up of the Executive Committee of the
Joint Section. The Secretary will serve as the liaison between meeting services




providers and the Executive Committee in assisting with the identification of
future meeting sites.

D. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of the Collections
and disbursements of funds, shall pay all financial obligations incurred by the
Joint Section.

E. Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall supervise and
effect an efficient management of the Joint Section, review applications for
membership, and recommend, challenge or reject the applications, and report
annually, or when requested to the parent organizations on all activities of the
Joint Section.

F. The officers and Executive Committee shall be held blameless for all
activities of this Joint Section or for activities done in its name, except for any
theft from the organization or for willful and malicious conduct.

G. Election of Officers and Executive Committee: It shall be the duty of the
immediate past Chairperson of the Joint Section to convene the Nominating
Committee each year prior to the AANS Annual Meeting. The slate of
nominees for officers of the Joint Section will be presented to the Executive
Committee in April when the Joint Section Executive Committec convenes at
the AANS Annual Meeting. Foliowing Executive Committee approval, the
slate of candidates will be presented to the membership in Joint Section’s
newsletter, mailings, or other suitable electronic means. The membership may
nominate additional candidates and will vote on the candidates at the next
Joint Section Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE V Standing Committees
Section 5.01

Unless otherwise noted, each standing committee shall be composed of a
Chairperson (or Co-Chairs) selected by the Chairperson of the Executive
Committee. The size of the standing committees and member sclection will be
determined by the Chair of the Executive Committee in conjunction with the
Chairperson of the standing committee.

Section 5.02 Education Committee

The Education Committee shall serve to coordinate and assist the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons
in selecting scientific papers and developing programs. Additional
subcommittees may be formed as necessary to coordinate, and/or develop
scientific and educational programs for other organizations.




Section 5.03 Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee shall consist of three (3) members appointed by the
Joint Section Executive Committee and the Committee Chairperson. The
immediate past Joint Section Chairperson shall serve as Chairperson of the
Nominating Committee. One member shall be appointed each year to replace the
member rotating off of the committee. Each member's appointment shall last
three years. This committee shall present candidates for the officer positions
within the Joint Section to the Executive Committee at the time of the CNS
Annual Meeting preceding the year of the election. In February of the year of the
election, the slate is presented and nominations are taken from the floor. Fifteen
days after presentation, the full ballot will be circulated to the full voting
membership. The balloting shall be conducted by mail (paper or electronic) and
only the ballots received on or before the day preceding the annual business

meeting shall be counted. A simple majority of those voting shall be necessary to
elect an officer.

Section 5.04 Annual Meeting Committee

The Annual Mecting Committee shall consist of five members, two to be
appointed each year by the Executive Committee. One experienced member shall
be appointed to serve as the Annual Meeting Chairperson. One senior member
will be the Exhibits Chairperson, who will serve a three year term. The other
senior member shall be appointed to serve as the Scientific Program Chairperson.
The two newly appointed members shall be appointed to serve as Assistant
Annual Meeting Chairperson, and Assistant Scientific Program Chairperson, and
shall assume their respective responsibilities for the Annual Meeting the
subsequent year. The Exhibits Chairperson will serve as the liaison between the
Executive Committee and vendors who wish to exhibit at the Joint Section
Annual meetings.

Scction 5.05 Newsletter Committee

The Newsletter Committee shall produce the section’s newsletter at regular
intervals,

Section 5.06 Research and Awards Committee

The Research and Awards Committee shall consist of seven members, each
serving a three year term. The Executive Committee shall appoint 2 new members
each year. The current Chairpersons of the Awards Committee and the Research
Committee will serve as Co-Chairpersons of this Committee until the next Annual
Meeting of the Combined Section, at which time a new Chairperson or Co-
Chairpersons will be appointed by the Chairperson of the Section. Every three
years thereafter, the Section Chairperson shall appoint a new Committee




Chairperson(s), subject to ratification by the Executive Committee, who shall
serve an additional three year term. This Committee shall conduct and coordinate
the scientific and research activities of the Joint Section, at the will of the Joint
Section Executive Committee. The Committee shall be responsible for soliciting
applications for and selecting finalists and awardees for the Research Awards,
Fellowship Awards, the International Fellowship Awards, and the Mayfield
Award(s). The nomination and selection of candidates for the Meritorious Service
Medal will not be the responsibility of this Committee, but will be the
responsibility of the Past-Chairperson, the current Chairperson, and the
Chairperson-Elect of the Joint Section.

These Awards may be awarded each year at the Joint Section Annual Meeting and
are intended to establish funding for clinically relevant research related to the
spinc and peripheral nerves, and to provide a means of peer review for clinical
research projects to help improve the quality of the proposal and therefore
enhance competitiveness for N.LH. funding. A secondary goal of the Awards is to
create an annual funding mechanism aimed at answering questions pertaining to
the treatment of disorders of the spine and peripheral nerves.

Two Fellowship Awards may each be awarded annually at the Joint Section
Annual Meeting, each to a U.S. or Canadian neurosurgical resident to provide
supplemental funding for advanced education and research in disorders of the
spine or peripheral nerves. This funding is to be provided for post-graduate or
residency fellowship training away from the parent institution.

Two International Fellowship Awards may each be awarded annually at the Joint
Section Annual Meeting, each to a neurosurgical resident or a neurosurgeon from
outside of the U.S. or Canada to provide supplemental funding for advanced
education and research in disorders of the spine in the form of fellowship
experience in the United States or Canada.

The Mayfield Award may be awarded annually at the Joint Section Annual
Meeting to a neurosurgical resident or fellow who authors an outstanding
manuscript detailing a laboratory or clinical investigation in the area of spinal or
peripheral nerve disorders. The intent of the Award(s) is to recognize and promote
research among residents and fellows in training in the surgical subspecialty of
Neurological Surgery. Two Awards are available, one for clinical research and
one for basic science research

Section 5.07 Rules and Regulations Committee

The Rules and Regulations Committee shall review the Joint Section's Rules and
Regulations and make written recommendations to the Executive Committee.
Changes in the Rules and Regulations approved by the Executive Committee
must be ratified by the AANS Board of Directors and the CNS Executive
Committee. Approved changes or amendments must be presented and explained




to the membership in the Joint Section’s newsletter, mailings, or other suitable
electronic means. Rules and Regulations thus presented will be voted upon by the
membership at the next Joint Section Annual Meeting. A two-thirds majority is
required for ratification.

Section 5.08 Publications Committee

The Publications Committee shall promote the educational goals of the section

and provide educational information in written and/or electronic format for
section members. The committee shall work closely with the Newsletter and Web
Site Committees.

Section 5.09 Web Site Committee

The Web Site Committee shall manage the section’s web site. The committee
shall update the site as appropriate to reflect the section’s activities.

Section 5.1) Membership Committee

The Membership committee shall assist the section in: maintaining the
membership roster, managing new applications for membership, developing of
ways to expand membership.

Section 5.11 Qutcomes Committee

The Outcomes committee shall serve as a resource for the section’s outcomes-
related activities. The committee shall work closely with the Guidelines
Committee. The Outcomes Committee selects the Annual Qutcomes Award and
also works with the Fellowships & Grants Committee to screen and select the
Climical Trials Fellowship Award.

Section 5.12 CPT Committee

The CPT Committee shall serve as a resource for the section’s CPT-related
activities.

Section 5.13 Peripheral Nerve Task Force

The Peripheral Nerve Task Force shall serve as a resource for the section’s
Peripheral nerve activities.

Section 5.14 Public Relations Committee

The Public Relations Committee shall serve as a resource for the section’s public
relations activities.




Section 5.15 Fellowships Committee

The Fellowships Committee shall assist the Executive Committee and overall
section with respect to the various fellowships offered, the location of
participating programs, length of commitment, as well as the clinical, research
and educational content of such fellowships.

Section 5.16 Strategic Planning Committee

The Strategic Planning Committee shall make recommendations relative to the
strategic planning of the section.

Section 5.17 Guidelines Committee

The Guidelines Committee shall assist the section in reviewing and developing
relevant guidelines relating to section activities.

ARTICLE VI Meetings
Section 6.01 Schedule

The Joint Section shall meet with the American Association of Neurological
Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons at their respective annual
meetings. At these meetings, the Joint Section’s Executive Committee may call
special Business Meetings when required to conduct the activities of the Section.
The Joint Section shall hold an Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting at a
time that does not conflict with the annual meetings of the American Association
of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of Neurological Surgeons, and shall hold
the Joint Section's Regular Annual Business Meeting at that time.

Section 6.02 Quorum

A. Annual Business Meetings: At all Annual Business Meetings held in
conjunction with the Joint Section Annual Meeting, the presence of 10 Active
members at the time of the meeting shall constitute a quorum for the purposes
of transacting the business of the Joint Section.

B. Executive Committee Meetings: At all Executive Committee Meetings,
both regular and special, the presence of a majority of Executive Committee
voting members at the time of the meeting shall constitute a quorum for the
purposes of transacting the business of the Joint Section.

Section 6.03 Items Requiring Vote




Actions that require a vote of the Active membership of the Joint Section will be
presented to the membership in the Joint Section Newsletter, or by separate
mailing/emailing. Voting will occur at the next Joint Section Annual meeting.

In the event of an action that the Executive Committce believes requires
membership consideration before and distinct from the Joint Section Annual
meeting, the action may be presented to the Active membership by special
mailing/emailing. Returned ballots will be counted by the Secretary no earlier
than sixty (60) days after they are sent to the members. Unless otherwise specified
in the Rules and Regulations, a mail/email vote shall be determined by a simple
majority of those who cast votes.

Section 6.04 Rules of Order

Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of Executive Sessions of the
Joint Section unless otherwise specified.

Section 6.05 Order of Procedure

The order of the procedure of the Executive Session of the Joint Section shall be
as follows:

The Call to Order

The Reading of the Minutes

Unfinished Business

Reports of the Executive Committee and Committees
Election of New Members

Appointment of Committees

New Business

OmmYN @

ARTICLE VII Ammendments to Rules & Regulations

Section 7.01

A. New or revised Rules and Regulations may be proposed by any active
member. The proposed change or addition shall be mailed (paper or
electronic) to the Chairman of the Rules and Regulations Committec. Within
30 days of receipt of the proposed revision, the proposed change or addition
and the recommendations of the Rules and Regulations Committee regarding
such proposal shall be submitted to the Secretary for consideration at the next
Joint Section Executive Committec meeting.

B. Upon approval by the Joint Section Executive Committee, the proposed
changes will be presented to the AANS Board of Directors and the CNS
Executive Committee for ratification.




C. Rules and Regulation changes or amendments thus approved will be
presented to the membership in the Joint Section’s newsletter, mailings, or
other suitable electronic means.

D. Discussion and ratification of proposed Rules and Regulations changes

shall occur at the next Joint Section Annual meeting, 60 days or more
thereafter.

E. Any change in the Joint Section Rules and Regulations shall require a two-
thirds majority of the Active members present at the annual Joint Section
business meeting.




Spine Section Rules and Regulations

ARTICLE

Name
This section shall be named, known and styled as:

The Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

1t is an affiliate Section of the parent organizations, the American Association of Neurological
Surgeons and Congress of Neurological Surgeons, and as such, members are also bound by the
Rules and Regulations of the parent organizations.

ARTICLE I

Objectives & Functions

Section 2.01

The objectives of this Section shall be:

1. To foster the use of spinal neurosurgical methods for the treatment of diseases of the
spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves.

2. To advance spinal neurosurgery and related sciences, to improve patient care, to support
meaningful basic and clinical research, to provide leadership in undergraduate and

graduate continuing education, and to promote administrative facilities necessary to
achieve these goals.

Section 2.02
The function of this Section shall be:

1. To provide a forum for education and research on basic form and function of the spinal
neural clements and spine toward the improvement of spinal neurosurgical procedures
that alleviate human disease and suffering through treatment of the spinal disorders.
Within such consideration will be the surgical procedures used in the treatment of
congenital-developmental, traumatic, neoplastic, degenerative, vascular, infectious-
inflammatory, and toxic metabolic diseases of the spinal neural elements, the spine and
peripheral nerves.

2. To cultivate and provide leadership in promoting excellence in the quality of spinal and
peripheral nerve neurosurgery.

3. To coordinate activities and programs relating to the spinal neural elements, the spine and




peripheral nerves for the parent organizations and other societies, committees, and
agencies,

4. To represent the parent organizations, at their discretion, at any organizations or group on

5.

matters relating to the spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves.

To advise the parent organizations of activities which relate to diseases and surgery of the
spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves by other individuals, groups,
and/or agencies.

ARTICLE 111

Membership

Section 3.01

| There shall be sever pinc classes of membership:

1

. Active: Active members of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons or

Congress of Neurological Surgeons who have a special interest in disorders of the spine
and peripheral nerves.

. Associate: individuals who qualify as associate members of the American Association of

Neurological Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

. Affiliate: Spine surgeons tmined outside of North America and practicing in North

America,

. Honorary: The Executive Committee may grant honorary membership to such qualified

physicians or scientists who in their opinion merit such recognition. They shall not be
required to pay dues and shall not have the privilege of voting or holding office or
serving on cominittees.

and they shall be chosen because of their devotion and contributions to spinal
neurosurgery. They shall be required to pay dues. They shall not have the privilege of
voting and helding elective office. However, they may serve as members of special
committees. They need not be corresponding members or the equivalent of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons or the Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

. Adjunct: Adjunct members shall be physicians or scientists of other collateral or related

fields who are active in the area of spinal disorders but arc not members of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons. Each
adjunct member must be sponsored by two active members and must be approved by
unanimous vote of the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves
Executive Committee. They shall be required to pay dues. They shall not have the
privilege of voting or holding elective office.

. Resident: Resident members of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons or

Congress of Ncurological Surgeons who have a special interest in disorders of the spine
and peripheral nerves.

. Senior: Senior membership may be granted to any Active member 60 years of age or

older who applies to the Secretary in writing, or to any Active member who retires from

Deleted: cight

b Kuit 8/6/14 912 PM

N _Deltted: Caorvresponding

‘614 10:01 PM
Deleted: the United States of America and
Cunada




active practice. Senior members shall be exempt from payment of annual dues. Senior
members may be reinstated to Active membership on request, subject to approval of the
Executive Committee.

9. Mcdical Student: Medical students at allopathic medical schools in North America. The
medical student’s application must be signed by the Dean or medical director, verifying
the student’s status and expected graduation date. Medical student membership will
expire upon graduation from medical school, [f the student is accepted into an allopathic
Nonth American Neurosurgery residency program, the membership may be converted to
Resident Membership.

Section 3.02 Respounsibilities and Privileges
Only active members shall vote and hold elective office.

Section 3.03 Disclaimer

No form of membership in this section should be interpreted as endorsing the qualifications of
the respective member to perform operations on human patients. Members who use their
membership in the Joint Section for advertising purposes implying that they have special skills or
training endorsed by the Joint Section shall forfeit this membership.

Section 3.04 Applications for Membership

Applications for membership should be made in writing to the Secretary of the Joint Section.
Complete applications for each membership category shall be reviewed by the Executive
Committee. Applications for Active membership will be presented to the membership for review
in the Joint Section Newsletter. Ratification of Active membership applications will oceur at the
first Joint Section Annual meeting 60 or more days thereafter. The Executive Committee may
confer all other membership status categories without vote of the Active membership of the Joint
Section at the Annual meeting.

Scction 3.05 Ducs and Assessments

Dues and assessments shall be heard and reviewed by the Executive Committee of the Joint
Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves. Recommendations by the Executive
Committee will be presented to the membership in the Joint Section Newsletter. Ratification of
dues and assessments shall be determined by majority vote of the Active membership at the first
Joint Section Annual meeting occurring 60 days or more thereafier.

Section 3.06 Termination of Membership:

1. Membership shall terminate if any member, (other than Honorary, Corresponding, Adjunct or
Senior} ceases to maintain membership in either one or the other of the parent organizations
(AANS or CNS).

2. Membership shall be terminated if dues or assessments are delinquent by one or more years




and no response is received within 30 days following a reminder.

3. Membership shall terminate upon receipt by the Secretary of a letter of resignation.

4. Honorary, Corresponding, Adjunct or Senior membership may be terminated by a majority
vote of the Joint Section Executive Committee, without vote of the Active membership.

ARTICLE IV
Officers & Executive Committee
Section 4.01

The control of the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves shall be vested
in the Executive Committee, who shall manage the affairs of the Section in conformity with the
Rules and Regulations of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of
Neurological Surgeons. Only active members who are active members of beth the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and/or Congress of Neurological Surgeons shall be
officers or members of the Executive Committee.

Section 4,02 Officers

The officers of this Section shall be the Chairperson, Chairperson-Elect, Inmediate Past-
Chairperson, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 4.03 Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall consist of the five officers, three Members pt Largc, the
Newsletter Editor, the Exhibits Chairperson, the Annual Meeting Chairperson, and the Scientific
Program Chairperson, and standing and ad hoc committee chairs. All past Section ¢ hairs shall
held w lifetime non-voring position on the Executve Comnites, as o means of nainaining
Section copsistency and corporate memory. Ex-officio members may be appointed at the
discretion of the Chairperson.

Yoting members shall be the five officers, the Media Chairperson, the Exhibits Chairperson, the
Anriual Meeting Chairperson, and the Scientific Program Chairperson.

Section 4.04 Tenure of Office

The Chairperson shall serve a term of one year. The Secretary and Treasurer shall serve a term of
3 years and may not serve more than two consecutive terms. The Members at Large of the
Executive Committee shall assume a term of 3 years and may not serve more than two
consecutive terms. All officers and members of the Executive Committee shall assume office
immediately following the Annual Joint Section Meeting.

Section 4.05 Duties:

Smith, Justin S “HS (M. 82/14 4:20 PM ]




-

1. Chairperson: The Chairperson shall preside at ali meetings of the Section. The Chairperson

shall appoint all committees not otherwise provided for, and shall perform ali such other
duties as appertain to the office of Chairperson. The Chairperson shall be an ex officio
member of all committees with the right to vote only in the case of a tie vote. The
Chairperson shall supervise the execution of al rules.

2. Chairperson-elect: The Chairperson-Elect shall be a voting member of the Executive

Committee and shall assume the responsibility of the Chairperson in the case of absence,
death, resignation or inability to act of the current Chairperson.

. Secretary: The Secretary shall keep an accurate record of the proceedings of meetings of the

Section and the Executive Committee and shall conduct al! correspondence for the Executive
Committee. The Secretary shall issue printed or written notice of all meetings of the Section
and The Executive Committee, and shall perform such other duties pertaining to this office,
as may be required from time to time by the Executive Committee. The Secretary, in
conjunction with the AANS-CNS office, shall be responsible for maintaining a current roster
of the membership. It is the duty of the Secretary to bring forth membership applications for
review. The Secretary will maintain a current complete copy of the Rules and Regulations of
the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves. The Secretary will
maintain an active roster of the make-up of the Executive Committee of the Joint Section.
The Secretary will serve as the liaison between AANS National Office representatives and the
Executive Committee in assisting with the identification of future meeting sites.

4. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of the Collections and disbursements

i

s

of funds, shall pay all financial obligations incurred by the Joint Section.

_Members ai Large; The Members ut Laree shall provide oversight of Ad-hoc Conumitee

Heasds and coprdinale reporis at th ive Committee mectings at DSPN and ONS.

Members st Large repurt fo the Secretary and Section Chairperson,

. Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall supervise and effect an efficient

management of the Joint Section, review applications for membership, and recommend,
challenge or reject the applications, and report annually, or when requested to the parent
organizations on all activities of the Joint Section,

. The officers and Executive Committee shall be held blameless for all activities of this Joint

Section or for activities done in its name, except for any theft from the organization or for
willful and malicicus conduct,

. Election of Officers and Executive Committee. It shall be the duty of the immediate past

Chairperson of the Joint Section to convene the nominating Committee each year prior to the
AANS Annual Meeting. The slate of nominees for officers of the Joint Section will be
presented to the Executive Committee in April when the Joint Section Executive Committee
convenes at the AANS Annual Meeting, Following Executive Committee approval, the slate
of candidates will be presented to the membership in the Joint Section Newsletter. The

Smith, Justin 8 "HS M., BI2/14 434 P -

Deleted: as j

Smith, Justin S "HS (M.... 8/2/14 4,18 PM

{ Formatted: indent: First line: 0" o
Smith. Justin S “HS (M_... 8/2/14 4:20 PV
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: i
C.1a

Smith, Justin S *HE (M.,

L 8i2/14 4:20 PM

Smith, Juslin S “HS (M. ... 8/2/14 4:20 PM

Deleted: 6

Smith, Justin S*HS {M..

, BI2i14 4:21 PM




membership may nominate additional candidates and will vote on the candidates at the next
Joint Section Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE V

Committees for the Joint Section will consist of standing and ad hoc committees, On-going
Lhairperson responsibilities are contingent upon active participation at meetings and

iishmeni of commitiee tasks. At a minimum, committee chairpersony are required to be
present at the Executive Committec meetings held at the AANS/CNS Joint Section annual
meeting and at the (NS annual meeting, with no more than ong absence in any (wo-year period,
Altendance is to be recorded by the Secretary. Failure to perform these duties may warant
review and dismissal by majority vote of the Executive Committee voling members,

Stapding Comuniittees

Unless otherwise noted, each standing cornmittee shall be composed of a Chairperson {or Co-
Chairs) selected by the Chairperson of the Executive Committee. The size of the standing
committees and member selection will be determined by the Chair of the Executive Commitiee
in-conjunction with the Chairperson of the standing committee. Standing commitice Clairs do
130t have oversight but report divecity o e Seoretary and Scetion Chair

Section 5.01 Education Committee

The Education Committee shall serve to coordinate and assist the American Association of
Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons in selecting scientific papers
and developing programs. The Education Committes shall alse be responsible for straiepies to
ensure that continuing medical education (CMIE} requirements are met for Joim Section
educational programs that offor CME credit. Additional subcommittees may be formed as
necessary to coordinate, and/or develop scientific and educational programs for other
organizations or (o courdinate apdiar develop education steategies.

Section 5.02 Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee shail consist of fhree members the imnedinie past Ch wml son of
the Scctipn and the previous past two Chalipersens o sction. One imember
committee cach vear,  This committee shall present candidates for the officer posmons wnthm
the Joint Section to the Executive Committee at the time of the CNS Annual Meeting. In
February, the slate is presented and nominations are taken from the floor. Fifteen days after
presentation, the full ballot will be circulated to the full voting membership. The balloting shall
be conducted by mail and only the ballots received on or before March 15th of the year of the

election shall be counted. A simple majority of those voting shall be necessary to elect an officer.

South, Justin S*HS (... 9/20/14 2,42 PM

Moved (insertion} [1]

Smith, Justin S *HS (.
Moved up [1]: Commfis
N2014 242 PR

2:42 P

Smith, Justin S *HS5 (.,

Smith, Justin 8 *HS (..., 4/15/14 6:56 PM .

214 3:57 P
Dealeted: The Chairperson of the Education i
Committee shail be appointed by the Chairperson of

Smith, Justin § *HS (M.. ., 8/

Lt l.hc Jamt Sechun e
Smilh, Justin S *HS (M B/2/14 3:46 PM
Deleted; ypip ) )
, 81214 348 PM

Senith, Justin S S (M.
Deleted: (3)

Simith, Justin §7HS (M .. 8/2/14 4:24 PM
Deleted: appointed by the Join Seclion Executive
Committee and the Commiitee Chairperson. The
immediate past Joinl Section Chairperson shall serve
as chairperson of the Nominating Cemmitiee. One
member shatl be appointed each year Lo replace the
member rotating off of the commitiee. Each

membgfﬁsﬁ@g@plmﬂﬁqujhall last lhrcc years.
Smith, Justin 8 *HS (... 321114 1 38 PM

| Formatted: Not Hightight




Section 5.03 Annual Meeting Committee

The Annual Meeting Committee shall consist of three members: the Annual Meeting
Chairperson, the Scientific Program Chairperson, and an sdditionai member appointed each
by the Executive Committee. For each subsequent year, the appointed pdditional
assumes. the role of the Scientific Program Chairperson, the Scientific Program Chairperson
assumes the role of the Arinual Meeting Chairperson, and the Annual Meeting Chairperson
rotates off the committee. The Uxlubits Committes Chairpersan shall ot be a member of the

Amual Meeting Connnilleg,

Section 5.04 Media Committee

The Media Committee shall consist of two members, with one member appointed every four

years. Their appointment shall Tast four years, with terms stappered by 2 venrs. One of the wwo
members of the Media Commitiee shall be appointed hy the See
Editor. The Media Committee shall he responsible for the

sechint website, newsletter, and other
(rommmitces may by fonned

Section 5.05 Research and Awards Committee

The Research and Awards Committee shall consist of up to seven (7) members, each serving a

subspecialty expertise in peripheral nerve, Member terms shall be staggered by three vear

Executive Committee shall appoint up to 2 new members each year. ] e Committee Chairperson
1s appointed by the Section Chair for a three-veur tevm and may be reappointed for one additional

three-yeur term, The Committee shall be responsible for soliciting applications for and selecting
finalists and awardees for the Research Awards, Fellowship Awards, the International
Fellowship Awards, and the Mayfield Award(s). The nomination and selection of candidates for
the Meritorious Service Medal will not be the responsibility of this Committee, but will be the

responsibility of the Past-Chairperson, the current Chairperson, and the Chairperson-Elect of the
Joint Section.

Smith, Justin 8 "*HS (..., 4/15/14 6:56 PM -
Deleted: expefienced i

Smith, Justin S *HS (M., 8/2/14 329 PN
Dedeted: Newsletter

B Smith, Justin S "HS (M.

Deleted: Newsletter
Simith, Justin SH3 (M .., 8/2,

Deleted: . The senior member shall be Newsietter
Editor for two (2) years. The junicr member shall

Smith, Justin S "HS (M. ... 8/2/14 400 P\

Deleted: The current Chairpersons of the Awands
Committee and the Rescarch Committee will serve

as Co-Chairpersons of this Committec until the next
Annual Mceting of the Combined Section, at which
timg a new Chairperson or Co-Chairpersons will be
appointed by the Chairperses of the Section. Every

threz years therealler, the Section Chairperson shall

___/
Smith, Justin S “HS (M.... 8/2/14 413 PM
Deleted: subject (o ratification by the Executive
Commiilee, who shall serve an additional three year
term. This Committee shall cenduct and coordinale
the scicntific and rescarch activities ol the Joint
Section, at the will of the Joint Section Executive
Commitles.




Section 5.06 Rules and Regulations Committee

The Rules and Regulations Committee shall consist of up to three (3) members, with up to cne
member appointed by the Joint Section Executive Committee cach year, Their appointment shall
last three years with the senior member acting as Chairperson. This Committee shall review the
Joint Section's Rules and Regulations and make written recommendations to the Executive
Committee. Changes in the Rules and Regulations approved by the Executive Committee must
be ratified by the AANS Board of Directors and the CNS Executive Committee. Approved
changes or amendments must be presented and explained to the membership in the Joint Section
Newsletter. Rules and Regulations thus presented will be voted upon by the membership at the
next Joint Section Annual Meeting. A two-thirds majority is required for ratification.

Section 5.07 Payor Response Committee

Officially formed on Murch 9, 2011, the mission of the Pavor and Policy Response Commiilee is )
10 promote aceess 10 beneficial surgical care for patients with spinal disorders affected by pavors Smith Justin 5 "HS M 6/7/94 8:29 AM |
and health care policics, through evidence based research, education, and proven outcomes, The Formatted: Highlight /
Pavor and Policy Response Committee has 2 vision (o provide our paticius with access 1o the

highest quality surgical spine care. The Commitiee comprises of a Dirceior, Associate Director,

and four Quadran Dircctors (Nertheast, Sowtheust, Nerthwest, Southwest) along with conmnittee

members selected by the Director, Additional commitics memnbers or subcommittecs may be

added orremoved as necessary-to comdinate and craft payor and policy responses, The
Conunittee Dircetor and Associated Director must have been evidence based medicine (EBM)
oained aleng with having completed a AANS coding and reimbursement course, ond is




appointed by the Section Chair for 2 thrce-vear term and may be reappeinted for additional
terms,

'ARTICLE \Y | Smith, Justin S *HS (M., 87714 8:28 AM

Deleted: The Payor Response Committes shalt
ausist the'sedtion it rovigwing and facilitating »
limely response to issues of coding and

L

Meetings

Section 6.01

The Joint Section shall meet with the American Association of Neurological Surgeons and the
Congress of Neurological Surgeons at their respective annual meetings. At these meetings, the
Joint Section's Executive Committee may call special Business Meetings when required to
conduct the activities of the Section. The Joint Section shall hold an Annual Scientific and
Educational Meeting at a time that does not conflict with the annual meetings of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of Neurological Surgeons, and shall hold
the Joint Section’s Regular Annual Business Meeting at that time.

Section 6,02 Quorum

At all Business Meetings of the Joint Section called by the Executive Committee, both regular
and special, the majority of Active members present and voting at the time of the meeting shall
constitute a quorum for the purposes of transacting the business of the Joint Section.

Section 6.03 ftems Requiring Vote

Actions that require a vote of the Active membership of the Joint Section will be presented to the
membership in the Joint Section Newsletter, or by separate mailing. Voting will occur at the next
Joint Section Annual meeting.

In the event of an action that the Executive Committee believes requires membership
consideration before and distinct from the Joint Section Annual meeting, the action may be
presented to the Active membership by special mailing. Retumed ballots will be counted by the
Secretary no earlier than sixty (60) days after they are sent to the members. Unless otherwise
specified in the Rules and Regulations, a mail vote shall be determined by a simple majority of
those who cast votes.

Section 6.04

Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of Executive Sessions of the Joint Section
unless otherwise specified.

Section 6.05
The order of the Procedure of the Executive Session of the Joint Section shall be as follows:

1. The Call to Order




2. The Reading of the Minutes

3. Unfinished Business

4. Reports of the Executive Committee and Committees
5. Election of New Members

6. Appointment of Committees

7. New Business

ARTICLE VII

Amendments fo Rules & Regulations

Section 7.01

New or revised Rules and Regulations may be propesed by any active member. The proposed
change or addition shall be mailed communicated to the Chairman of the Rules and Regulations
Committee. Within 30 days of receipt of the proposed revision, the proposed change or addition
and the recommendations of the Rules and Regulations Committee regarding such proposal shall
be submitted to the Secretary for consideration at the next Joint Section Executive Committee

meeting.

Upon approval by the Joint Section Executive Committee, the proposed changes will be
presented to the AANS Board of Directors and the CNS Executive Committee for ratification.

Rules and Regulation changes or amendments thus approved will be presented to the
membership in the Joint Section Newsletter.

Discussion and ratification of proposed Rules and Regulations changes shall occur at the next
Joint Section Annual meeting, 60 days or more thereafter.

Any change in the Joint Section Rules and Regulations shall require a two-thirds majority of the
Active members present at the annual Joint Section business meeting.

ARTICLE VIII

Disclosure and Mazniagement of Potential Conflicts of Interest for the Executive Committee

Disclosure and management of potential conflicts of interest for the Executive Committee will be
in accordance with the guidelines esiablished by the CNS,

10




Spine Section Rules and Regulations

ARTICLE I

Name
This section shall be named, known and styled as:

The Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

It is an affiliate Section of the parent organizations, the American Association of Neurological

Surgeons and Congress of Neurological Surgeons, and as such, members are also bound by the
Rules and Regulations of the parent organizations.

ARTICLE II
Objectives & Functions
Section 2.01

The objectives of this Section shall be:

1. To foster the use of spinal neurosurgical methods for the treatment of diseases of the
spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves.

2. To advance spinal neurosurgery and related sciences, to improve patient care, to support
meaningful basic and clinical research, to provide leadership in undergraduate and

graduate continuing education, and to promote administrative facilities necessary to
achieve these goals.

Section 2.02
The function of this Section shall be:

1. To provide a forum for education and research on basic form and function of the spinal
neural elements and spine toward the improvement of spinal neurosurgical procedures
that alleviate human disease and suffering through treatment of the spinal disorders.
Within such consideration will be the surgical procedures used in the treatment of
congenital-developmental, traumatic, neoplastic, degenerative, vascular, infectious-
inflammatory, and toxic metabolic discases of the spinal neural elements, the spine and
peripheral nerves.

2. To cultivate and provide leadership in promoting excellence in the quality of spinal and
peripheral nerve neurosurgery.

3. To coordinate activities and programs relating to the spinal neural elements, the spine and

1




peripheral nerves for the parent organizations and other societies, committees, and
agencies.

4. To represent the parent organizations, at their discretion, at any organizations or group on

matters relating to the spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves.

5. To advise the parent organizations of activities which relate to discases and surgery of the

spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral nerves by other individuals, groups,
and/or agencies.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Section 3.01

There shall be nine classes of membership:

1.

Active: Active members of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons or
Congress of Neurological Surgeons who have a special interest in disorders of the spine
and peripheral nerves.

. Associate: Individuals who qualify as associate members of the American Association of

Neurological Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

. Affiliate: Spine surgeons trained outside of North America and practicing in North

America.

. Honorary: The Executive Committee may grant honorary membership to such qualified

physicians or scientists who in their opinion merit such recognition. They shall not be
required to pay dues and shall not have the privilege of voting or holding office or
serving on committees.

. International: Corresponding members shall reside beyond the limits of North America,

and they shall be chosen because of their devotion and contributions to spinal
neurosurgery. They shall be required to pay dues. They shall not have the privilege of
voting and holding elective office. However, they may serve as members of special
commitiees. They need not be corresponding members or the equivalent of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons or the Congress of Neurological Surgeons.

. Adjunct: Adjunct members shall be physicians or scientists of other collateral or related

fields who are active in the area of spinal disorders but are not members of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons or Congress of Neurological Surgeons. Each
adjunct member must be sponsored by two active members and must be approved by
unanimous vote of the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves
Executive Committee. They shall be required to pay dues. They shall not have the
privilege of voting or holding elective office.

. Resident: Resident members of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons or

Congress of Neurological Surgeons who have a special interest in disorders of the spine
and peripheral nerves.

- Senior: Senior membership may be granted to any Active member 60 years of age or

older who applies to the Secretary in writing, or to any Active member who retires from
2




active practice. Senior members shall be exempt from payment of annual dues. Senior
members may be reinstated to Active membership on request, subject to approval of the
Executive Committee.

9. Medical Student: Medical students at allopathic medical schools in North America. The
medical student’s application must be signed by the Dean or medical director, verifying
the student’s status and expected graduation date. Medical student membership will
expire upon graduation from medical school. If the student is accepted into an allopathic

North American Neurosurgery residency program, the membership may be converted to
Resident Membership.

Section 3.02 Responsibilities and Privileges
Only active members shall vote and hold elective office.
Section 3.03 Disclaimer

No form of membership in this section should be interpreted as endorsing the qualifications of
the respective member to perform operations on human patients. Members who use their
membership in the Joint Section for advertising purposes implying that they have special skills or
training endorsed by the Joint Section shall forfeit this membership.

Section 3.04 Applications for Membership

Applications for membership should be made in writing to the Secretary of the Joint Section.
Complete applications for each membership category shall be reviewed by the Executive
Committee. Applications for Active membership will be presented to the membership for review
in the Joint Section Newsletter. Ratification of Active membership applications will occur at the
first Joint Section Annual meeting 60 or more days thereafter. The Executive Committee may
confer all other membership status categories without vote of the Active membership of the Joint
Section at the Annual meeting.

Section 3.05 Dues and Assessments

Dues and assessments shall be heard and reviewed by the Executive Committee of the Joint
Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves. Recommendations by the Executive
Committee will be presented to the membership in the Joint Section Newsletter. Ratification of
dues and assessments shall be determined by majority vote of the Active membership at the first
Joint Section Annual meeting occurring 60 days or more thereafier.

Section 3.06 Termination of Membership:

1. Membership shall terminate if any member, (other than Honorary, Corresponding, Adjunct or
Senior) ceases to maintain membership in either one or the other of the parent organizations
(AANS or CNS).

2. Membership shall be terminated if dues or assessments are delinquent by one or more years




and no response is received within 30 days following a reminder.

3. Membership shall terminate upon receipt by the Secretary of a letter of resignation.

4. Honorary, Corresponding, Adjunct or Senior membership may be terminated by a majority
vote of the Joint Section Executive Committee, without vote of the Active membership.

ARTICLE IV
Officers & Executive Committee
Section 4.01

The control of the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves shall be vested
in the Executive Committee, who shall manage the affairs of the Section in conformity with the
Rules and Regulations of the American Association of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of
Neurological Surgeons. Only active members who are active members of beth the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and/or Congress of Neurological Surgeons shall be
officers or members of the Executive Committee.

Section 4.02 Officers

The officers of this Section shall be the Chairperson, Chairperson-Elect, Immediate Past-
Chairperson, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 4.03 Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall consist of the five officers, three Members at Large, the
Newsletter Editor, the Exhibits Chairperson, the Annual Meeting Chairperson, and the Scientific
Program Chairperson, and standing and ad hoc committee chairs. All past Section Chairs shall
hold a lifetime non-voting position on the Executive Committee, as a means of maintaining
Section consistency and corporate memory. Ex-officio members may be appointed at the
discretion of the Chairperson.

Voting members shall be the five officers, the Media Chairperson, the Exhibits Chairperson, the
Annual Meeting Chairperson, and the Scientific Program Chairperson.

Section 4.04 Tenure of Office

The Chairperson shall serve a term of one year. The Secretary and Treasurer shall serve a term of
3 years and may not serve more than two consecutive terms. The Members at Large of the
Executive Committee shall assume a term of 3 years and may not serve more than two
consecutive terms. All officers and members of the Executive Committee shall assume office
immediately following the Annual Joint Section Meeting.




Section 4.05 Duties:

1.

Chairperson: The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Section. The Chairperson
shall appoint all committees not otherwise provided for, and shall perform all such other
duties as appertain to the office of Chairperson. The Chairperson shall be an ex officio
member of all committees with the right to vote only in the case of a tie vote. The
Chairperson shall supervise the execution of all rules.

- Chairperson-elect: The Chairperson-Elect shall be a voting member of the Executive

Committee and shall assume the responsibility of the Chairperson in the case of absence,
death, resignation or inability to act of the current Chairperson.

. Secretary: The Secretary shall keep an accurate record of the proceedings of meetings of the

Section and the Executive Committee and shall conduct all correspondence for the Executive
Committee. The Secretary shall issue printed or written notice of all meetings of the Section
and The Executive Committee, and shall perform such other duties pertaining to this office,
as may be required from time to time by the Executive Committee. The Secretary, in
conjunction with the AANS-CNS office, shall be responsible for maintaining a current roster
of the membership. It is the duty of the Secretary to bring forth membership applications for
review. The Secretary will maintain a current complete copy of the Rules and Regulations of
the Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and Peripheral Nerves. The Secretary will
maintain an active roster of the make-up of the Executive Committee of the Joint Section.
The Secretary will serve as the liaison between AANS National Office representatives and the
Executive Committee in assisting with the identification of future meeting sites.

. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of the Collections and disbursements

of funds, shall pay all financial obligations incurred by the Joint Section.

- Members at Large: The Members at Large shall provide oversight of Ad-hoc Committee

Heads and coordinate reports at the Executive Committee meetings at DSPN and CNS.
Members at Large report to the Secretary and Section Chairperson.

- Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall supervise and effect an efficient

management of the Joint Section, review applications for membership, and recommend,
challenge or reject the applications, and report annually, or when requested to the parent
organizations on all activities of the Joint Section.

- The officers and Executive Committee shall be held blameless for all activities of this Joint

Section or for activities done in its name, except for any theft from the organization or for
willful and malicious conduct.

- Election of Officers and Executive Committee. It shall be the duty of the immediate past

Chairperson of the Joint Section to convene the nominating Committee each year prior to the
AANS Annual Meeting. The slate of nominees for officers of the Joint Section will be

presented to the Executive Committee in April when the Joint Section Executive Committee
convenes at the AANS Annual Meeting. Following Executive Committee approval, the slate

5




of candidates will be prescnted to the membership in the Joint Section Newsletter. The
membership may nominate additional candidates and will vote on the candidates at the next
Joint Section Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE Y
Committees

Committees for the Joint Section will consist of standing and ad hoc committees. On-going
Chairperson responsibilities are contingent upon active participation at meetings and
accomplishment of committee tasks. Ata minimum, committee chairpersons are required to be
present at the Executive Commtttee meetings held at the AANS/CNS Joint Section annual
meeting and at the CNS annual meeting, with no more than one absence in any two-year period.
Attendance is to be recorded by the Secretary. Failure to perform these duties may warrant
review and dismissal by majority vote of the Executive Committee voting members.

Standing Committees

Unless otherwise noted, each standing committee shall be composed of a Chairperson (or Co-
Chairs) selected by the Chairperson of the Executive Committee. The size of the standing
committees and member selection will be determined by the Chair of the Executive Committee
in conjunction with the Chairperson of the standing committee. Standing committee Chairs do
not have oversight but report directly to the Secretary and Section Chair.

Section 5.01 Education Committee

The Education Committee shall serve to coordinate and assist the American Association of
Neurological Surgeons and the Congress of Neurological Surgeons in selecting scientific papers
and developing programs. The Education Committee shall also be responsible for strategies to
ensure that continuing medical education (CME) requirements are met for Joint Section
educational programs that offer CME credit. Additional subcommittees may be formed as
necessary to coordinate, and/or dcvelop scientific and educational programs for other
organizations or to coordinate and/or develop education strategies.

Section 5.02 Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee shall consist of three members: the immediate past Chairperson of
the Section and the previous past two Chairpersons of the Section. One member rotates off the
committee each year. This committee shall present candidates for the officer positions within
the Joint Section to the Executive Committee at the time of the CNS Annual Meeting. In
February, the slate is presented and nominations are taken from the floor. Fifieen days after
presentation, the full ballot will be circulated to the full voting membership. The balloting shall
be conducted by mail and only the ballots received on or before March 15th of the year of the
election shall be counted. A simple majority of those voting shall be necessary to elect an officer.

6




Section 5.03 Annual Meeting Committee

The Annual Meeting Committee shall consist of thrce members: the Annual Meeting
Chairperson, the Scientific Program Chairperson, and an additional member appointed each year
by the Executive Committee, For each subsequent year, the appointed additional member
assumes the role of the Scientific Program Chairperson, the Scientific Program Chairperson
assumes the role of the Annual Meeting Chairperson, and the Annual Meeting Chairperson
rotates off the committee. The Exhibits Committee Chairperson shall not be a member of the
Annual Meeting Committee.

Section 5.04 Media Committee

The Media Committee shall consist of two members, with one member appointed every four
years. Their appointment shall last four years, with terms staggered by 2 years. One of the two
members of the Media Committee shall be appointed by the Section Chair to be the Newsletter
Editor. The Media Committee shall be responsible for the section website, newsletter, and other
media opportunities requiring regular contributions. Additional subcommiitees may be formed
as necessary to coordinate and/or develop media strategies.

Section 5.05 Research and Awards Committee

The Research and Awards Committee shall consist of up to seven (7) members, each serving a
three-year term. At least two members of the Research and Awards Committee should have
subspecialty expertise in peripheral nerve. Member terms shall be staggered by three years. The
Executive Committee shall appoint up to 2 new members each year. The Committee Chairperson
1s appointed by the Section Chair for a three-year term and may be reappointed for one additional
three-year term. The Committee shall be responsible for soliciting applications for and selecting
finalists and awardees for the Research A wards, Fellowship Awards, the International
Fellowship Awards, and the Mayfield Award(s). The nomination and selection of candidates for
the Meritorious Service Medal will not be the responsibility of this Committee, but will be the
responsibility of the Past-Chairperson, the current Chairperson, and the Chairperson-Elect of the
Joint Section.

Section 5.06 Rules and Regulations Cominittee

The Rules and Regulations Committee shall consist of up to three (3) members, with up to one
member appointed by the Joint Scction Executive Committee each year. Their appointment shall
last three years with the senior member acting as Chairperson. This Committee shall review the
Joint Section's Rules and Regulations and make written recommendations to the Executive
Committee. Changes in the Rules and Regulations approved by the Executive Committee must
be ratified by the AANS Board of Directors and the CNS Executive Committee. Approved
changes or amendments must be presented and explained to the membership in the Joint Section
Newsletter. Rules and Regulations thus presented will be voted upon by the membership at the
next Joint Section Annual Meeting. A two-thirds majority is required for ratification.




Section 5.07 Payor Response Committee

Officially formed on March 9, 2011, the mission of the Payor and Policy Response Committee is
to promote access to beneficial surgical care for patients with spinal disorders affected by payors
and health care policies, through evidence based research, education, and proven outcomes. The
Payor and Policy Response Committee has a vision to provide our patients with access to the
highest quality surgical spine care. The Committee comprises of a Director, Associate Director,
and four Quadrant Directors (Northeast, Southeast, Northwest, Southwest) along with committee
members selected by the Director. Additional committee members or subcommittees may be
added or removed as necessary to coordinate and craft payor and policy responses. The
Committee Director and Associated Director must have been evidence based medicine (EBM)
trained along with having completed a AANS coding and reimbursement course, and is
appointed by the Section Chair for a three-year term and may be reappointed for additional
terms.

ARTICLE V1
Meetings
Section 6.01

The Joint Section shall meet with the American Association of Neurological Surgeons and the
Congress of Neurological Surgeons at their respective annual meetings. At these meetings, the
Joint Section's Executive Committee may call special Business Meetings when required to
conduct the activities of the Section. The Joint Section shall hold an Annual Scientific and
Educational Meeting at a time that does not conflict with the annual meetings of the American
Association of Neurological Surgeons and Congress of Neurological Surgeons, and shall hold
the Joint Section's Regular Annual Business Meeting at that time.

Section 6.02 Quorum

At all Business Meetings of the Joint Section called by the Executive Committee, both regular
and special, the majority of Active members present and voting at the time of the meeting shall
constitute a quorum for the purposes of transacting the business of the Joint Section.

Section 6.03 Items Requiring Vote

Actions that require a vote of the Active membership of the Joint Section will be presented to the
membership in the Joint Section Newsletter, or by separate mailing. Voting will occur at the next
Joint Section Annual meeting.

In the event of an action that the Executive Committee believes requires membership
consideration before and distinct from the Joint Section Annual meeting, the action may be
presented to the Active membership by special mailing. Returned ballots will be counted by the
Secretary no earlier than sixty (60) days after they are sent to the members. Unless otherwise
specified in the Rules and Regulations, a mail vote shall be determined by a simple majority of

8




those who cast votes.

Section 6.04

Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of Executive Sessions of the Joint Section
unless otherwise specified.

Section 6.05

The order of the Procedure of the Executive Session of the Joint Section shall be as follows:

1. The Call to Order

2. The Reading of the Minutes

3. Unfinished Business

4. Reports of the Executive Committee and Committees
5. Election of New Members

6. Appointment of Committees

7. New Business

ARTICLE VII
Amendments to Rules & Regulations
Section 7.01

New or revised Rules and Regulations may be proposed by any active member. The proposed
change or addition shall be mailed communicated to the Chairman of the Rules and Regulations
Committee. Within 30 days of receipt of the proposed revision, the proposed change or addition
and the recommendations of the Rules and Regulations Committee regarding such proposal shall

be submitted to the Secretary for consideration at the next Joint Section Executive Committee
meeting.

Upon approval by the Joint Section Executive Committee, the proposed changes will be
presented to the AANS Board of Directors and the CNS Executive Committee for ratification.

Rules and Regulation changes or amendments thus approved will be presented to the
membership in the Joint Section Newsletter.

Discussion and ratification of proposed Rules and Regulations changes shall occur at the next
Joint Section Annual meeting, 60 days or more thereafter.

Any change in the Joint Section Rules and Regulations shall require a two-thirds majority of the
Active members present at the annual Joint Section business meeting.




ARTICLE VIII
Disclosure and Management of Potential Conflicts of Interest for the Executive Committee

Disclosure and management of potential conflicts of interest for the Executive Committee will be
in accordance with the guidelines established by the CNS.

10



















Outcomes Committee
Three proposals were discussed at the EC meeting (10-19-14).

1. Cost analysis and outcomes of lumbar surgeries based on N2QOD data.

a. lIssue of availability of N2QOD data was the biggest barrier discussed. Jack Knightly who
updated the EC on N2QOD suggested that data was available.
b. Will follow-up with Jack and Praveen (N2QOD data committee manager).

2. SMISSis currently developing a prospective registry for MIS procedures. Goal is to compare
Open vs MIS. In addition to radicgraphic and clinical data, cost analysis will also be obtained.
Discussed with Kevin Foley who is leading this effort with SMISS who would consider partnering
with the spine section. He will present to SMISS board if the spine section is in favor. He has also
asked that interested spine section members consider membership to SMISS which hopefully
would be reciprocated.

a. ECsuggested that a MIS module be created within N2QOD rather than start a new
registry. Advantage would be that open surgery data would be available for comparison.
b. Will plan to discuss this with Dr. Foley

3. Evaluate impact of ACGME work hour restrictions in regards to re-admission, morbidity,
mortality using UHC database.

a. Subgroup inctuding Beejal Amin, Daniel Ho, Cheerag Upadhyaya, Kai-Ming Fu, Praveen
Mummaneni will follow-up with UHC to obtain data to establish a database that can be
used for analysis beyond the ACGME work hour evaluation.
















IL.

AANS/CNS JOINT SECTION ON DISORDERS OF THE SPINE AND PERIPHERAL NERVES

ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER PROPOSAL
OVERVIEW AND SCOPE OF WORK

The Spine Section is an American Association of Neurological Surgeons (AANS) and Congress of
Neurological Surgeons (CNS) Joint Section on Disorders of the Spine and the Peripheral Nerves
(Spine Section). The mission of the Spine Section is to foster the use of spinal neurosurgical
methods for the treatment of diseases of the spinal neural elements, the spine and peripheral
nerves, and to advance spinal neurosurgery and related sciences, to improve patient care, to
support meaningful basic and clinical research, to provide leadership in undergraduate and
graduate continuing education, and to promote administrative facilities necessary to achieve these

goals.

The Spine Section is seeking administrative services to support the Executive Committee. The
Spine Section meets during the Congress of Neurological Surgeons Annual Meeting, during the
AANS Annual Meeting, and at the AANS/CNS Spine Section Annual Meeting.

PROPOSED SERVICES

The proposed services for the Spine Section may include (but are not limited to):

RECORD ORGANIZATION AND MAINTENANCE
Contracts
Upon meeting with the Executive Committee, Amanda will communicate with both parent
organizations, AANS and CNS on securing files and contracts pertaining to the Spine Section and
will create files and maintain all records.
Finances
Upon meeting with the Treasurer, Amanda will obtain all financial records for the Spine Section
and create an excel spreadsheet outlining detail of all funds from each parent organization. The

spreadsheet will be organized and shared with the Spine Section Treasurer.

Grants and Awards

Upon meeting with the Grants Committee Chair, Amanda will obtain ali grant and award data and
compile and organize, and track all status for the Spine Section,

MEETING LIAISON

Amanda will be available onsite at the CNS annual meeting, AANS Annual Meeting, and
AANS/CNS Spine Section Annual Meeting to interface with AANS and CNS staff before and
during meetings. Amanda will also attend all committee meetings where needed during these

conferences to take meeting minutes and track action items and agreements that might occur at




these committee meetings.

C REPORTING
Amanda will coordinate the Executive Committee agendas and agenda book along with the
Secretary and summarize all meeting minutes for the Secretary’s review prior to being distributed
to the Committee members. Amanda will also assist the Committee in pulling articles necessary for

cominittee review pertaining to insurance issues.

D. Presidential Liaison with Industry

Amanda will coordinate and act as liaison between industry CEO's and the President, as well as

arrange for necessary meetings between industry and the Executive Committee when needed.

I11. PROPOSED FEES

Amanda is dedicated to providing the highest quality of service to all her clients at affordable and
measureable rates. The non-profit rate for contracted services listed above is $45 per hour for an
estimated 5-20 hours per week not during conference weeks, and up to 40 hours per week closer to

conferences. The Spine Section will be billed each month and payment is due within 30 days.

All travel expenses for Amanda Pacia shall be paid upfront and directly from Spine Section
(hotel and flights) for Executive Committee meetings.

The Spine Section shall reimburse for such reasonable and authorized expenditures, provided however,

that all such expenditures in excess of $100 have been pre-approved by the Spine Section Secretary
prior to the obligation of such expense.
















































































































































































































































































































AANS/CNS Spine Section Session
Timing for 2015 AANS Meeting: 2:00-4:30PM

2015 Program
Moderators:
John Hurlbert, MD
Frank La Marca, MD

2:00-3:29 PM
Symposium
Spinal Trauma: State of the Ant

2:00-2:14 PM
Management of Spinal Trauma: Indications for Early vs. Delayed Surgical Intervention
Speaker: Joseph Cheng, MD

2:15-2:29 PM
Classification Systems for Spinal Trauma: Clinical Applications
Speaker: lim Harrop, MD

2:30-2:44 PM
Treatment Protocols for Spinal Cord Injury: Effects on Functional Outcome
Speaker: Allan Levy, MD

2:45-2:59 PM
Biomechanical Considerations in Surgical Decision Making
Speaker: Michael Steinmetz, MD

3:00-3:14 PM
Minimally invasive Surgical Approaches to the Treatment of Spinal Trauma
Speaker; Paul Park, MD

3:15-3:29 PM
Post Traumatic Spinal Deformity: Prevention and Treatment Options
Speaker: Praveen Mummaneni, MD

3:30-4:30 PM
Abstract Presentations {7 abstract presentations at 7 minutes each)
3:31-3:38 PM
3:39-3:46 PM
3:47-3:54 PM
3:55-4:02 PM
4:03-4:10 PM
4:11-4:18 PM
4:20-4:27 PM

4:28-4:30 PM
Q&A




















































	Rules & Regs Comm Report
	DSPN Rules & Regs
	Spine Sect prelim Rules & Regs
	Spine Sect Rules & Regs
	NREF
	Membership Comm.
	Outcomes Comm.
	CAST Comm.
	Admin Proposal - A. Pacia
	Nsurg Red Journal
	Financial Report
	Awards/Fellowships Comm.
	Exhibits Comm.
	Future Sites Comm.
	Guidelines Comm.
	N2QOD 2014 Update
	Washington Update
	Spine Section Session Program
	Scientific Program 



